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Public Infrastructure Committee
From: Greg Minikel, Engineering Division Manager
Date:  September 26, 2019

Re:  Item #19-1063 Request for Temporary Access Easement Over Unimproved ROW
on Homestead Rd.

Mr. Gerard Strharsky who resides at 2715 Knuell Street has requested the City to execute a
Temporary Access Fasement over Unimproved Right-of-Way (ROW) on Homestead Rd. to
access a storage shed on the back side of his property.

Attached is a copy of the letter from Attorney Mitchel Olson of Salutz & Salutz on behalf of
Mr. Straharsky with the request for the temporary access easement over unimproved ROW.

Mr. Strharsky recently annexed property between his property and Homestead Road which
would allow the access that he is requesting.

I am recommending the Committee to approve the Temporary Access Agreement and have
the Attorney’s office prepare the necessary documents for Council’s final approval.
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